
 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP/REGULAR MEETING 

March 07, 2022 at 6:00 PM 

Hewitt City Hall, 200 Patriot Court, Hewitt, TX 76643 

AGENDA 
 

Steve Fortenberry, Mayor, Ward 3 

Michael S. Bancale, Mayor Pro Tem, At-Large – Charlie Turner, Council Member, Ward 1 

Wilbert Wachtendorf, Council Member, Ward 1 – Bill Fuller, Council Member, Ward 2 

Bob Potter, Council Member, Ward 2 – Erica Bruce, Council Member, Ward 3 

The meeting will be streamed live on the city’s website at www.cityofhewitt.com/790/Hewitt-TX-TV. 

WORKSHOP MEETING - 6:00 PM 

WORKSHOP DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER 

WORKSHOP AGENDA 

1. Presentation and discussion of the FY 2020-2021 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report by 

Diana Ward, CPA, Jaynes, Reitmeier, Boyd & Therrell. 

2. Presentation and discussion concerning the process and costs for redrawing the City's Ward 

map.  

WORKSHOP ADJOURNMENT 

REGULAR MEETING - 7:00 PM 

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The City Council invites citizens to speak on any topic not already scheduled for a public hearing. The 

Texas Open Meetings Act prohibits the Council from discussing, responding to, or acting on any 

comments or items not properly posted on the agenda. [Note: Before the meeting, the citizen must 

complete a “Public Comment Form” and present it to the City Secretary.] 

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND RELATED ACTION 

3. Public Hearing on Storm Water Mitigation as required annually by the Texas Commission on 

Environmental Quality (TCEQ). 

1



REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

4. Consider approval of minutes of the Special Called Meeting of February 22, 2022. 

5. Motion to accept the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR). 

6. Discussion and possible action on Resolution 2022-02 authorizing an extension to the 380 

agreement between City of Hewitt and Atwood Distributing, LP d/b/a Atwood Ranch and 

Farm. 

7. Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2022-03 opting into the Global Opioid 

Settlement, agreeing to the allocation term sheet, and authorizing the Mayor to execute an 

additional settlement agreement. 

8. Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2022-04 authorizing project(s) for the 

American Rescue Plan Act (ARP Act), funding administered by the U.S. Department of the 

Treasury and the Texas Division of Emergency Management.            

9. Consideration and possible action on Ordinance No. 2022-04 declaring unopposed candidates 

in the May 7, 2022 General Election to be elected to office and canceling the General Election 

as prescribed in the Texas Election Code. 

ADJOURNMENT 

I certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the Public Notice Board located in front of City 

Hall on March 02, 2022, by 5:00 PM. 

CITY OF HEWITT 

 

___________________________ 

Lydia Lopez, TRMC/CMC 

City Secretary 

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Hewitt will provide reasonable 

accommodations for persons attending and/or participating in City Council meetings. The facility is 

wheelchair accessible, with handicap parking available at the front of the building. Requests for sign 

interpreters or special services must be received forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting by calling the 

City Secretary at 254.296.5602 or by fax at 254.666.6014.  

2



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  March 7, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 3  
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Scott Coleman, General Services Director 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Public hearing on Storm Water Mitigation as required by the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality (TCEQ).   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
The City is required by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) to hold 
annual public hearings regarding Storm Water Mitigation as part of our Storm Water 
Management Plan. The purpose of this public hearing is to give the public the opportunity 
to apprise the City of issues regarding drainage in natural watersheds that may not be 
readily known by staff. Also, it is an opportunity for the public to make us aware of 
additional runoff issues in our creeks and waterways. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – NA 
Line Item in Budget – NA 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
No action 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
None 
 

 

 

 

3

Item 3.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  March 7, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 4 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Lydia Lopez, City Secretary 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Consider approval of minutes of the Special Called Meeting of February 22, 2022.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
Attached is a draft copy of the meeting minutes. Please review and advise if any 
corrections are needed.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – N/A 
Line Item in Budget – N/A 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
I move approval of the minutes as presented but to allow for corrections. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Draft minutes  
 

 

 

 

4

Item 4.



 

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 

February 22, 2022, at 7:00 PM 

Hewitt Public Safety Facility, 100 Patriot Court, Hewitt, TX 76643 

MINUTES 
 

Steve Fortenberry, Mayor, Ward 3 

Michael S. Bancale, Mayor Pro Tem, At-Large – Charlie Turner, Council Member, Ward 1 

Wilbert Wachtendorf, Council Member, Ward 1 – Bill Fuller, Council Member, Ward 2 

Bob Potter, Council Member, Ward 2 – Erica Bruce, Council Member, Ward 3 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Mayor Steve Fortenberry 

Mayor Pro Tem Michael Bancale 

Council Member Erica Bruce 

Council Member Bob Potter 

Council Member Bill Fuller 

Council Member Charles D. Turner 

 

MEMBER ABSENT: 

Council Member Wilbert Wachtendorf 

 

The meeting was streamed live on the city’s Facebook page. 

 

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER 
 

Mayor Steve Fortenberry called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM and announced all the Council 

Members were present, except for Council Member Wilbert Wachtendorf was absent. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor Steve Fortenberry led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION(S) AND RECOGNITION(S) 

 

1. PRESENTATION OF NEWLY HIRED EMPLOYEE WANDA BROOKS, 

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER.  

Human Resources Manager Jessica Higgins introduced Ms. Brooks and provided a brief bio. 

 

2. PRESENTATION OF HEWITT POLICE DEPARTMENT'S 2021 RACIAL PROFILING 

REPORT. 

Police Chief Jim Devlin presented the 2021 Racial Profiling Report. Mayor and Council 

commended Chief Devlin and his department for their efforts in excellence. 

5

Item 4.



Hewitt City Council Minutes – February 22, 2022 

Page 2 of 3 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The City Council invites citizens to speak on any topic not already scheduled for a public hearing. The 

Texas Open Meetings Act prohibits the Council from discussing, responding to, or acting on any 

comments or items not properly posted on the agenda 

Mayor Steve Fortenberry called for any public comment forms. City Secretary Lydia Lopez received no 

public comment forms.  

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND RELATED ACTION 

3. PUBLIC HEARING AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2022-01 TO CHANGE 

THE ZONING OF A PORTION OF JAMES PROWL SURVEY, AB 817, BEING A 38.49-

ACRE TRACT LOCATED IN THE  1400 BLOCK OF S. HEWITT DR., FROM R-1 SINGLE 

FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO R-1-G GARDEN HOME DISTRICT. 

City Manager Bo Thomas presented. Mayor Fortenberry opened the public hearing at 7:14 PM and 

called for those wishing to speak in favor. Jonathan Garza, Director of Development for Turner 

Behringer Development, LLC, and Cam Parker, Developer, appeared in favor. He then called for 

those wishing to speak against the zone change. No one appeared against the zone change. The 

public hearing was closed at 7:37 PM. Land density, water usage, and sidewalks were among the 

topics discussed.    

MOTION: Council Member Potter moved to approve Ordinance No. 2022-01 rezoning property 

known as a portion of James Prowl Survey, AB 817, being a 38.29-acre tract located in the 1400 

Block of S. Hewitt Drive., from R-1 Single Family Residential District to R-1-G Garden Home 

District.  

SECOND: Mayor Pro Tem Bancale  

AYES: Potter, Bancale,  

NAYES: Bruce, Turner, Fuller, and Fortenberry 

ABSENT: Wachtendorf 

MOTION FAILED. 

 

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 7, 2022. 

MOTION: Council Member Turner moved approval of the meeting minutes as presented but to allow 

for corrections.  

SECOND: Mayor Pro Tem Bancale 

AYES: Bruce, Turner, Fuller, Potter, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: Wachtendorf 

MOTION PASSED. 

 

5. BRIEFING AND DISCUSSION CONCERNING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ENDING 

JANUARY 31, 2022. 

 City Manager Bo Thomas advised that Finance Director Lee Garcia previously sent the January 

Financial Statements electronically on February 10, 2022, and inquired if Council had any 

questions. Council raised no questions or concerns. No action was required.    

 

 

 

6

Item 4.



Hewitt City Council Minutes – February 22, 2022 

Page 3 of 3 

 

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION CONCERNING THE REAPPOINTMENT OF 

MEMBERS TO THE MCLENNAN COUNTY 9-1-1 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 

DISTRICT. 

City Manager Bo Thomas presented and recommended the reappointment of Bret Crook and Jim 

Devlin. 

MOTION: Council Member Bill Fuller moved approval of the nominations of Bret Crook and Jim 

Devlin to the McLennan County 9-1-1 Emergency Assistance District.  

SECOND: Council Member Turner 

AYES: Bruce, Turner, Fuller, Potter, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: Wachtendorf 

MOTION PASSED. 

  

7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION 2022-01 AUTHORIZING AN 

EXTENSION TO THE 380 AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF HEWITT AND BDC 

LIMITED FAMILY PARTNERSHIP. 

 City Manager Bo Thomas presented.  

MOTION: Mayor Pro Tem Bancale moved approval of Resolution No. 2022-01, authorizing an 

extension to the 380 agreement with BDC Limited Family Partnership.  

SECOND: Council Member Turner 

AYES: Bruce, Turner, Fuller, Potter, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: Wachtendorf 

MOTION PASSED. 

   

ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: Council Member Fuller moved to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 8:42 PM.  

SECOND: Council Member Turner 

AYES: Bruce, Turner, Fuller, Potter, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: Wachtendorf 

MOTION PASSED. 

 

 

Approved: __________________ 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________   ________________________________ 

Lydia Lopez, City Secretary Steve Fortenberry, Mayor  

 

 

7

Item 4.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  March 7, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 5  
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Lee Garcia, Finance Director 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Motion to accept the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 
(ACFR). 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
Having had the presentation by Diana Ward, JRB&T, of the FY 2020-2021 audit report, 
the audit is now being submitted to the City Council for formal acceptance. 
 
The ACFR will then be posted on the city’s website and submitted to the Municipal 
Securities Rulemaking Board, Electronic Municipal Market Access dataport along with 
required Continuing Disclosure data.  This is a website used by the public and investors 
to research bond information. 
 
We will also be applying once more to the Government Finance Officers Association for 
award consideration.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – Enter Dollar Amt. 
Line Item in Budget – Enter Acct. #. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
I move to accept the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report as 
presented. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
None 
 

 

 

8

Item 5.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  March 7, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 6  
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Bo Thomas, City Manager 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Discussion and possible action on Resolution 2022-02 authorizing an extension to 
the 380 agreement between the City of Hewitt and Atwood Distributing, LP d/b/a 
Atwood Ranch and Farm. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
The City entered into a 380 agreement with Atwood Ranch and Farm on March 16, 2020. 
At the time, the agreement called for an Operations date of October 1, 2021. Due to 
circumstances beyond Atwood’s control, they have asked Council to grant them an 
extension. Paragraph 5.4 of the 380 agreement provides for those conditions for granting 
an extension. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – $0 
Line Item in Budget – FY ’20-’21 budget. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
I move to approve Resolution #2022-02 authorizing an extension agreement between 
the City and Atwood Distributing, LP d/b/a Atwood Ranch and Farm. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution 
Letter from Atwood 
380 agreement 
 
 

 

 

 

9

Item 6.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-02 

 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF HEWITT, TEXAS AUTHORIZING AN EXTENSION TO 

THE 380 AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF HEWITT 

AND ATWOOD DISTRIBUTING, LP d/b/a ATWOOD 

RANCH AND FARM 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council passed Resolution No. 2020-03 approving a Chapter 380 

Agreement with Atwood Distributing, LP d/b/a Atwood Ranch and Farm to develop an Atwood 

Farm and Ranch  store in Hewitt; and  

 

WHEREAS, the agreement allowed for an extension to the 380 Agreement should there 

be extenuating circumstances beyond the control of the business; and  

 

WHEREAS, Atwood Distributing, LP d/b/a Atwood Ranch and Farm has provided the 

attached letter describing the factors necessitating the need for the extension; and  

 

WHEREAS, this resolution is to grant an extension to the 380 Agreement between the 

City of Hewitt and Atwood Distributing, LP d/b/a Atwood Farm and Ranch; and 

 

WHEREAS, the extension is for 180 days to the operations date in the agreement of 

October 1, 2021, to April 1, 2022; and 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF HEWITT, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION 1. The City Council of the City of Hewitt, Texas approves the 180-day 

extension as requested.  

 

SECTION 2. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 

resolution is passed was noticed and has been open to the public required by law. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 7th day of March, 2022. 

 

CITY OF HEWITT, TEXAS 

 

 

      ________________________________ 

      Steve Fortenberry, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Lydia Lopez, City Secretary 

10

Item 6.



 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Michael W. Dixon, City Attorney 

 

11

Item 6.



12

Item 6.



13

Item 6.



14

Item 6.



15

Item 6.



16

Item 6.



17

Item 6.



18

Item 6.



19

Item 6.



20

Item 6.



21

Item 6.



22

Item 6.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  March 7, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 7 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Bo Thomas, City Manager 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2022-02 opting into the Global 
Opioid Settlement, agreeing to the allocation term sheet, and authorizing the Mayor to 
execute this additional settlement agreement.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
The State of Texas through the Attorney General’s office is offering cities and counties the 
opportunity to opt into the settlement agreement reached with opioid manufacturers and 
distributors. In order to participate, the City Council needs to authorize by resolution the 
acceptance of the allocation term sheet and execute the settlement agreements thus 
avoiding any unnecessary litigation expenses. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – $0 
Line Item in Budget – FY ’20-’21 Budget. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
I move to approve Resolution No. 2022-02. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution 
Settlement Release Forms - TEVA and ENDO  
 

 

 

 

23

Item 7.



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-03 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

HEWITT, TX OPTING INTO THE GLOBAL OPIOID 

SETTLEMENT; ADOPTING THE TEXAS OPIOID ABATEMENT 

FUND COUNCIL AND SETTLEMENT ALLOCATION TERM 

SHEET AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE 

SETTLEMENT PARTICIPATION FORMS ON BEHALF OF THE 

CITY OF HEWITT, TX 

 

WHEREAS, the city of Hewitt learned that certain drug companies and their 

corporate affiliates have engaged in fraudulent and/or reckless marketing and/or 

distribution of opioids that have resulted in addictions and overdoses; and 

 

WHEREAS, these actions, conduct and misconduct have resulted in significant 

financial costs to the city of Hewitt; and 

 

WHEREAS, on December 6, 2021, by Resolution No. 2021-13, the Council 

adopted the Texas Opioid Abatement Fund Council and Settlement Allocation Term Sheet 

(the “Texas Term Sheet”) and approved participation in the State of Texas’ settlements 

with opioid distributors Johnson & Johnson and Pharmaceutical Distributors 

AmerisourceBergen, Cardinal Health and McKesson, and 

 

WHEREAS, the State of Texas has reached final agreements with the following 

companies to resolve legal claims against them for their role in the opioid crises, and 

 

WHEREAS, the State of Texas recently has reached a settlement with 

pharmaceutical manufacturers Endo Health Solutions Inc., Endo Pharmaceuticals Inc., 

Endo International plc, Par Pharmaceutical, Inc., and Par Pharmaceutical Companies, Inc. 

(collectively "Endo"); and  

 

WHEREAS, the settlement is governed by the Texas Term Sheet and requires 

Endo to pay $63 million (the “Settlement Amount”) to Texas and its political subdivisions. 

Of the Settlement Amount, approximately $56 million is earmarked for use by Texas and 

its subdivisions to remediate and abate the impacts of the opioid crisis; and 

 

WHEREAS, the State of Texas also recently reached a settlement with 

pharmaceutical manufacturers Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd., Teva Pharmaceuticals 

USA, Inc., Cupric Holding Co., Inc., Teva Pharmaceutical Holdings Cooperative U.A., 

Teva Pharmaceuticals Europe B.V. Cephalon, Inc., Watson Laboratories, Inc., Actavis 

LLC, Actavis Pharma, Inc. f/k/a Watson Pharma, Inc., Warner Chilcott Co., LLC, Actavis 

South Atlantic LLC, Actavis Elizabeth LLC, Actavis Mid Atlantic LLC, Actavis Totowa 

LLC, Actavis Kadian LLC, Actavis Laboratories UT, Inc. f/k/a Watson Laboratories Inc.-

Salt Lake City, Actavis Laboratories FL, Inc. f/k/a Watson Laboratories, Inc.-Florida, and 

Anda, Inc. (collectively "Teva"); and 

24

Item 7.



 

 

 WHEREAS, the settlement is governed by the Texas Term Sheet and requires 

Teva to pay $$225 million (the “Settlement Amount”) to Texas and its political 

subdivisions; and 

 

WHEREAS, these settlement agreements with allow the city of Hewitt to 

participate in the settlement distributions, and 

 

WHEREAS, the city of Hewitt desires to participate in the settlement resolutions 

and avoid costly bankruptcy litigation and the need to file claims. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF HEWITT: 

 

That the settlement with pharmaceutical manufacturers Endo Health Solutions Inc., 

Endo Pharmaceuticals Inc., Endo International plc, Par Pharmaceutical, Inc., and Par 

Pharmaceutical Companies, Inc., is approved. 

 

That the settlement with pharmaceutical manufacturers Teva Pharmaceutical 

Industries Ltd., Teva Pharmaceuticals USA, Inc., Cupric Holding Co., Inc., Teva 

Pharmaceutical Holdings Cooperative U.A., Teva Pharmaceuticals Europe B.V. Cephalon, 

Inc., Watson Laboratories, Inc., Actavis LLC, Actavis Pharma, Inc. f/k/a Watson Pharma, 

Inc., Warner Chilcott Co., LLC, Actavis South Atlantic LLC, Actavis Elizabeth LLC, 

Actavis Mid Atlantic LLC, Actavis Totowa LLC, Actavis Kadian LLC, Actavis 

Laboratories UT, Inc. f/k/a Watson Laboratories Inc.-Salt Lake City, Actavis Laboratories 

FL, Inc. f/k/a Watson Laboratories, Inc.-Florida, and Anda, Inc., is also approved. 

 

That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute all necessary documents on behalf 

of the City of Hewitt. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of March, 2022. 

 

 

CITY OF HEWITT, TEXAS 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 

                                                                        Steve Fortenberry, Mayor  

 

                                                                      

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Lydia Lopez, City Secretary 

 

25

Item 7.



 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY: 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Michael W. Dixon, City Attorney 

26

Item 7.



 

A-1 
745274877.20 

Exhibit A 

TEXAS SUBDIVISION AND SPECIAL DISTRICT  
ELECTION AND RELEASE FORM 

This Election and Release Form for Texas Participating Subdivisions1 resolves opioid-

related Claims against Endo/Par under the terms and conditions set forth in the Endo/Par Texas 

State-Wide Opioid Settlement Agreement between Endo/Par, the State of Texas, and the Counties 

of Dallas, Bexar, Harris and Tarrant (the “Agreement”), the provisions of which are here 

incorporated by reference in their entirety. Upon executing this Election and Release Form, a 

Participating Subdivision agrees that, in exchange for the consideration described in the 

Agreement, the Participating Subdivision is bound by all the terms and conditions of the 

Agreement, including but not limited to the Release found in Section VII of the Agreement and 

the provisions concerning participation by Subdivisions or Special Districts in Section VIII, and 

the Participating Subdivision and its signatories expressly represent and warrant on behalf of 

themselves that they have, or will have obtained on or before the Effective Date or on or before 

the execution of this Election and Release Form if executed after the Effective Date, the authority 

to settle and release, to the maximum extent of the Subdivision’s and Special District’s power, all 

Released Claims related to Covered Conduct. If this Election and Release Form is executed on or 

before the Initial Participation Date, the Participating Subdivision shall dismiss Endo/Par and all 

other Released Entities with prejudice from all pending cases in which the Participating 

Subdivision has asserted Covered Claims against Endo/Par or a Released Entity no later than the 

Initial Participation Date. If this Election and Release Form is executed after the Initial 

Participation Date, the Participating Subdivision shall dismiss Endo/Par and all other Released 

                                                 
1 The Agreement defines a “Participating Subdivision” as a Subdivision or Special District that signs this Election 
and Release Form and meets the requirements for becoming a Participating Subdivision under subsection VIII.A. of 
the Agreement. 

27

Item 7.



A-2
745274877.20 

Entities with prejudice from all pending cases in which the Participating Subdivision has asserted 

Covered Claims against Endo/Par or a Released Entity concurrently with the execution of this 

form. By executing this Election and Release Form, the Participating Subdivision submits to the 

jurisdiction of the Honorable Robert Schaffer, In Re: Texas Opioid Litigation, MDL No. 18-0358, 

Master File No. 2018-63587, in the 152nd Judicial District Court, Harris County, Texas. 

Dated: _________________ 

 Texas Subdivision Name: ___________________ 

By: __________________________________ 
[NAME] 
[TITLE] 
[ADDRESS] 
[TELEPHONE] 
[EMAIL ADDRESS] 

28

Item 7.



1 
 

Exhibit B 

TEXAS SUBDIVISION AND SPECIAL DISTRICT  
ELECTION AND RELEASE FORM 

This Election and Release Form for Texas Participating Subdivisions1 resolves opioid-

related Claims against Teva under the terms and conditions set forth in the Teva Texas State-

Wide Opioid Settlement Agreement between Teva, the State of Texas, and the Counties of 

Dallas, Bexar, Harris and Tarrant (the “Agreement”), the provisions of which are here 

incorporated by reference in their entirety. Upon executing this Election and Release Form, a 

Participating Subdivision agrees that, in exchange for the consideration described in the 

Agreement, the Participating Subdivision is bound by all the terms and conditions of the 

Agreement, including but not limited to the Release found in Section VII of the Agreement and 

the provisions concerning participation by Subdivisions or Special Districts in Section VIII, and 

the Participating Subdivision and its signatories expressly represent and warrant on behalf of 

themselves that they have, or will have obtained on or before the Effective Date or on or before 

the execution of this Election and Release Form if executed after the Effective Date, the authority 

to settle and release, to the maximum extent of the Subdivision’s and Special District’s power, 

all Released Claims related to Covered Conduct. If this Election and Release Form is executed 

on or before the Initial Participation Date, the Participating Subdivision shall dismiss the 

Released Claims with prejudice and sever Teva and all other Released Entities from all pending 

cases in which the Participating Subdivision has asserted Covered Claims against Teva or a 

Released Entity no later than the Initial Participation Date. If this Election and Release Form is 

executed after the Initial Participation Date, the Participating Subdivision shall dismiss the 

                                                             
1 The Agreement defines a “Participating Subdivision” as a Subdivision or Special District that 
signs this Election and Release Form and meets the requirements for becoming a Participating 
Subdivision under subsection VIII.A. of the Agreement. 

29

Item 7.



2 

Released Claims with prejudice and sever Teva and all other Released Entities from all pending 

cases in which the Participating Subdivision has asserted Covered Claims against Teva or a 

Released Entity concurrently with the execution of this form. By executing this Election and 

Release Form, the Participating Subdivision submits to the jurisdiction of the Honorable Robert 

Schaffer, In Re: Texas Opioid Litigation, MDL No. 18-0358, Master File No. 2018-63587, in the 

152nd Judicial District Court, Harris County, Texas. 

Dated: _______________   

Texas Subdivision Name: _______________________ 

By: ______________  
[NAME] 
[TITLE] 
[ADDRESS] 
[TELEPHONE] 
[EMAIL ADDRESS] 

30

Item 7.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  March 7, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 8  
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Lee Garcia, Finance Director 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2022-04 authorizing project(s) for 
the American Rescue Plan Act (ARP Act), funding administered by the U.S. Department 
of the Treasury and the Texas Division of Emergency Management. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
The City of Hewitt has been designated by the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 to 
receive a total of $3.7 million and have been instructed to authorize a project for use of 
the funds. Staff is proposing The Hewitt and Commerce Park Water System 
Improvements.               
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Amount Budgeted – N/A 
Line Item in Budget – N/A 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
“I move to approve Resolution No. 2022-04 authorizing The Hewitt and Commerce Park 
Water System Improvements project for the American Rescue Plan Act (ARP Act), 
funding.” 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution  
 

31

Item 8.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-04 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HEWITT, TEXAS, 

AUTHORIZING AS AN AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN (ARP) 

PROGRAM THE HEWITT AND COMMERCE PARK 

WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS.  

 

  WHEREAS, participation in American Rescue Plan Act (ARP Act) program requires 

selection and authorization by the city council of a project(s); 

 

  WHEREAS, the project(s) identified is The Hewitt and Commerce Park Water System 

Improvements. 

 

  WHEREAS, the City of Hewitt is drilling a water well which will provide 500 gallons 

per minute of drinking water to the residents of Hewitt.  The City will also provide a back-up 

generator at the site, new piping, and SCADA management software.  The increase in efficiency 

of this well and other equipment at the Treatment Plant will benefit the residents of Hewitt not 

only by providing a water source, but also in power and water, and labor savings. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF HEWITT, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1. That The Hewitt and Commerce Park Water System Improvements is 

selected as the project(s) financed by the ARP Act. 

 

 SECTION 2.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 

resolution is passed was noticed and has been open to the public required by law. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 7th day of March, 2022. 

 

CITY OF HEWITT, TEXAS 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

       Steve Fortenberry, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Lydia Lopez, City Secretary 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY: 

 

________________________________ 

Michael W. Dixon, City Attorney 

 

32

Item 8.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  March 7, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 9  
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Lydia Lopez, City Secretary 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Consideration and possible action on Ordinance No. 2022-04 declaring unopposed 
candidates in the May 7, 2022 General Election to be elected to office and canceling the 
General Election as prescribed in the Texas Election Code.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
On February 7, 2022, the Council approved Ordinance No. 2022-03 ordering a General 
Election to elect three (3) council members for Ward 1, Place 2, Ward 2, Place 2, and Ward 
3, Place 2. The deadline to file for a place on the ballot and to file as a declared write-in 
has passed. Only one candidate filed to run for each position. 
 
Texas Election Code, Section 2.052 and 2.053 requires the city secretary to deliver to the 
Council a certification (attached) that each candidate in the election is unopposed. Upon 
receipt of that certification, the governing body, by order or ordinance, may declare each 
unopposed candidate elected to the office. Candidates Johnny Stephens, Johnny Price, 
and Steve Fortenberry had no opposition. The attached ordinance declares the unopposed 
candidates elected to office, cancels the election and provides the required posting of an 
Order of Cancellation.   
 
At the May 16, 2022 Council meeting, the City Secretary will issue Certificates of Election 
and administer the oath of office to incoming Council members. Staff recommends 
approval.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – $7,000 
Line Item in Budget – 10-50210-61-00/20-50210-93-00 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
I move to approve Ordinance No. 2022-04 cancelling the City’s General Election and 
declaring unopposed candidates elected to office. 
 
 
 

33

Item 9.



 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Certification of Unopposed Candidates                 
Ordinance and Exhibit  

34

Item 9.



35

Item 9.



 

 

   ORDINANCE NO. 2022-04 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HEWITT, TEXAS, DECLARING 

UNOPPOSED CANDIDATES IN THE MAY 7, 2022 GENERAL ELECTION 

ELECTED TO OFFICE; CANCELLING THE GENERAL ELECTION 

SCHEDULED TO BE HELD ON THE 7th DAY OF MAY, 2022; AND 

PROVIDING DETAILS RELATING TO THE CANCELLATION OF SAID 

ELECTION.  

 

 WHEREAS, ORDINANCE NO. 2022-03 passed on February 7, 2022, called the general 

election of three (3) council members, those being Council Members for a position to serve the 

full term of two (2) years for Council Member - Ward 1, Place 2, Council Member - Ward 2, Place 

2, and Council Member - Ward 3, Place 2, for the City of Hewitt, Texas; and,  

 

WHEREAS, at the deadline to file application for a place on the ballot and the deadline to 

file as a declared write-in candidate, only one candidate filed to run for each position (Council 

Member - Ward 1, Place 2, Council Member - Ward 2, Place 2, and Council Member - Ward 3, 

Place 2). 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

HEWITT, TEXAS, that based on the information received and in accordance with Section 2.053 

of the Texas Election Code, the City Council hereby authorizes the cancellation of the general 

election called for May 7, 2022, and hereby declares the unopposed candidates elected to the 

office; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the following candidates have been certified as unopposed and are hereby 

elected as follows: 

 

Candidate   Office Sought 

 

Johnny Stephens  Ward 1, Place 2 

Johnny Price  Ward 2, Place 2 

Steve Fortenberry  Ward 3, Place 2 

 

 

 FURTHER, the City Secretary is directed to cause a copy of the Order of Cancellation, 

attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated by reference, to be posted on election day at the 

polling place that would have been used in the election; and,  

  

FURTHER, it is declared to be the intent of the City Council that the phrases, clauses, 

sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this ordinance are severable, and if any phrase, clause, 

sentence, paragraph or section of this ordinance is declared invalid by the judgment or decree of a 

court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, 

sentences, paragraph or sections of this ordinance since the City Council would have enacted them 

without the invalid portion.  

 

 FURTHER, this ordinance shall take effect upon its final passage.  

36

Item 9.



 

 

 

 PASSED and APPROVED this 7th day of March 2022. 

 

       CITY OF HEWITT, TEXAS 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Steve Fortenberry, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Lydia Lopez, City Secretary 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY: 

 

__________________________________ 

Michael W. Dixon, City Attorney 

  

37

Item 9.



 

 

EXHIBIT A (Anexo A) 

AW12-2 

Prescribed by Secretary of State  

Section 2.051 – 2.053, Texas Election Code  

2/14  

 

ORDER OF CANCELLATION 

ORDEN DE CANCELACIÓN 

 

The City of Hewitt hereby cancels the election scheduled to be held on May 7, 2022, in accordance 

with Section 2.053(a) of the Texas Election Code. The following candidates have been certified as 

unopposed and are hereby elected as follows:  

 

El cuidad de Hewitt por la presente cancela la elección que, de lo contrario, se hubiera celebrado 

el 7 de mayo, 2022 de conformidad, con la Sección 2.053(a) del Código de Elecciones de Texas. 

Los siguientes candidatos han sido certificados como candidatos únicos y por la presente quedan 

elegidos como se haya indicado a continuación:  

 

Candidate (Candidato)   Office Sought (Cargo al que presenta candidatura) 

 

Johnny Stephens    Ward 1, Place 2 

Johnny Stephens    Distrito Electoral 1, Sitio 2 

 

Johnny Price     Ward 2, Place 2 

Johnny Price      Distrito Electoral 2, Sitio 2 

 

Steve Fortenberry    Ward 3, Place 2 

Steve Fortenberry    Distrito Electoral 3, Sitio 2 

 

A copy of this order will be posted on Election Day at each polling place that would have  

been used in the election.  

 

El Día de las Elecciones se exhibirá una copia de esta orden en todas las mesas electorales  

que se hubieran utilizado en la elección.  

 

 

_______________________________ 

Mayor (Alcalde)  

 

 

________________________________ 

Secretary (Secretaria) 

(seal)(sello)  

 

________________________________ 

Date of adoption (Fecha de adopción) 

 

38

Item 9.


	Top
	Item 3.	Scott Coleman
	Public Hearing - Storm Water Mitigation 2022

	Item 4.	Administration - Approval of Minutes
	Approval of Minutes
	2022-02-22 Special Called Meeting Minutes

	Item 5.	Finance: Motion to accept the FY 2020-2021 ACFR
	Agenda Item - Audit Acceptance 3 7 2022

	Item 6.	Administration: Extension 380 Agt - Atwood
	atwood brief
	2022-02 Extension of 380 Agreement - Atwood
	380 Agreement Extension Request Letter dated March 1 2022
	Atwood's signed

	Item 7.	Administration: Opiod Settlement Agreement
	opiod settlement agenda 2
	2022-03 Texas Opioid Settlement Resolution-TEVA and ENDO
	ENDO TX Subdivision Release Form
	TEVA TX Subdvision Release Form

	Item 8.	Consider/Discuss and Authorize Project funded by the American Rescue Plan Act
	Agenda item ARP Act-Project Authorization
	2022-04 RESOLUTION for Authorized ARPA Project

	Item 9.	Administration - Cancellation of the Election
	Cancelling General Election - May 7, 2022
	Scan1125
	2022-04 ORDINANCE CANCELLING GENERAL ELECTION

	Bottom

